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22 June 2016

J. Hutchinson Pty. Ltd. trading as Hutchinson Builders
Locked Bag 3002
TOOWONG D.C. QLD 4066

Mr Greg Quinn, Managing Director

Dear Mr Quinn

Re: Registration on Prequalification (PQC) System

A recent review of your registration was carried out, and as a result of this review, 
we advise the following:

Please refer to the attached "Schedule of Registration of Prequalification" for your 
current Maximum Annualised Contract Value, Maximum Contract Value and other 
registration details.

Requests to increase the PQC Registered Maximum Contract Value must be 
accompanied by details of projects completed that support an increase.  Contact 
numbers of referees also need to accompany the request.

If you have any questions regarding this advice, or wish to upgrade your PQC 
Registration, please contact me accordingly.

Yours faithfully,

Kaine Barton
PQC Registrar

Encl.

· Maximum Revenue for Licensing: $2,887,173,519.00
· Net Tangible Assets Government: $207,584,787.00
· Maximum Revenue Government: $3,460,438,399.00
· Current Ratio: 1.44:1
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